THE WILSON HOTEL
Built in 1890; rehabilitated with use of a combination of private and public funding including
Community Development Block Grant funding from 2004-2006
This renovation provided 25 one bedroom and studio apartments for low income and disabled
individuals while keeping the integrity of the historic landmark building. The complex is located
within walking distance of services and amenities and is served by public transit.



